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• Understanding the Modeling Report

• Project/RFQ Development

• Vendor Selection

• Material Management

• Inspecting the Installation process

• Execution 

• Final Paperwork

What we are going to cover



Review of Modeling Report

Skip to section E. 
- What is going to be installed and where? 





KMZ File



Safety Issues

• Trencher – Most dangerous piece of 
equipment on a ROW

• Line sweeps
• Remaining parallel to PL
• OQ reviews
• Contractor safety record
• Pothole/Daylighting plans



Environmental Issues
 

• Water run off

• Swampy conditions

• Erosion Control



Material Management
 

• Laydown Yards

• Protected storage location

• Theft Prevention

• Off loading delivery trucks



Execution Overview
 

• What is the plan?  

• Where to start? 

• Operation Support? 

• ROW clearance? 



Vendor Selection
 

• Experience? 

• Field Staff – Who is doing the 
work? 

• Reputation? 

• References? 

• Schedule? When can they start?

• Total Cost? 



Project Management After Award 

• Tasks for contractor to complete

• Provide Schedule 

• Provide installation process review with milestones

• Personnel – OQ

• One-call submission

• Provide Company excavation procedure

• Order Materials (affects construction schedule) 

• Set up kickoff meeting with shareholders



Project Management After Award 

How to get to the job site? 

Each location should have a map to the location with start and stop 
identified



Field Work Execution 

• What to expect of the Installation crew? 
• Line sweeps to verify the one call
• Marking the line for the trencher to follow
• Follow Potholing frequency plans
• Trenching

• Ideal to install mitigation while 
trenching

• Backfill
• Leaving backfilled trench level will lead 

to settling issues

• Typical 4-man crew
• Trenching crew
• Pothole vac crew

• Equipment
• Trencher
• Skid Steer
• Vac rig



Field Work Execution 

Connecting Mitigation Cable sections/Splicing

 



Field Work Execution 



Field Work Execution 

Tie in plans – Always ask about 
experience of crew to tie in AC 

system. 

 



Job Close Out – Final Paperwork 

• Who is commissioning the AC system?
• Installation Contractor or Modeling Company

• Before and After comparison of AC Mitigation system



Monitoring AC Mitigation System 
• Reconductoring
• Modeling vs. kVAC today



Questions?
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